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Public Utility Commission of Texas 

TO: Shelah Cisneros 
Commission Counsel 

All Parties of Record 

FROM: Isaac Ta I T-
Administrative Law Judge 

RE : Docket No . 51646 - Application of Waters of Vista Ranch Water Supply 
Corporation and Aqua Water Supply Corporation for Sale, Transfer, or Merger of 
Facilities and Certificate Rights in Fayette County 

DATE: October 18, 2023 

On October 3,2023, I filed a Revised Proposed Order in the above-referenced case. 

On October 16, 2023, Aqua Water Supply Corporation filed corrections to the Revised 
Proposed Order, recommending changes to proposed findings of fact 5, 10, 19, 26, 37, and 42, and 
that proposed finding of fact 25 and its subparts be removed. 

Aqua WSC' s corrections to proposed findings of fact 5, 10, 19, 26, 37, and 42 are 
appropriate and the Revised Proposed Order is revised accordingly. 

However, Aqua WSC' s request to remove finding of fact 25 and its subparts is not 
appropriate. Instead, it is appropriate to revise proposed finding of fact 25 to reflect the correct 
date that Order No. 32 was filed. The Revised Proposed Order is revised accordingly. 
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